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April 28, 2009

Mrs. Ann Cole

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re: Docket No. 090065-TP; Request for approval of amendment to interconnection,
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and CommuniGroup of Jackson, Inc..
Dear Mrs. Cole:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast
hereby withdraws it request for approval of an amendment of it interconnection agreement

with CommuniGroup of Jackson, Inc., Inc. that it filed on February 3, 2009.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Greg Follensbee
Executive Director
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